HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, May 20, 2020
5:15 PM
-AGENDA-
Roll Call
introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. January 15, 2020
4. Review of Bills
a. January, February, March and April 2020
5. Financial Report
a. January, February, March and April 2020
Director’'s Report
7. New Business
a. NONE
8. Pending Business
a. NONE
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
a. NONE
10. Correspondence
a. NONE
11. Other Business
a. NONE
12. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: June 17, 5:15 PM
HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

JUSERS/BWILLIAMS/DESKTOP/HISRA BOARD/MAY AGENDA DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD Wednesday,
January 15, 2020 AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION
ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIAIL 61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:13 PM by Chairman Cassidy.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

Joe Cassidy, Robert Johnson, Kevin Yates,
Shane Placher, Brian Tibbs, Lorelei Cox,
Joel Dickerson

Shaun Bill

Katie Van Cleve, Brooke Williams
NONE

NONE

The minutes of the November, 2019
meeting were reviewed. Motion to approve
was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded
by Trustee Yates.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: O

Motion Approved

Summaries of bills for November and
December 2019 were reviewed. Motion to
approve as presented was made by
Trustee Placher and seconded by Trustee
Tibbs.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summaries of the financial reports for
November and December 2019 were
reviewed. Motion to approve was
presented was made by Trustee Yates and
seconded by Trustee Cox.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: O

Motion Approved

Katie Van Cleve reported that the Special
Olympics Basketball Game day was a

VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2020/AGENDA & MINUTES/JANUARY MINUTES.DOCX



success. The Catalytic Converter was
stolen out of a vehicle in the parking lot,
and a police report was filed. Camp
registration begins tomorrow.

NEW BUSINESS: NONE
Motion to approve was presented was
made by Trustee Dickerson and seconded
by Trustee Placher.
Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: O
Motion Approved

PENDING BUSINESS: NONE

CORRESPONDENCE: NONE

OTHER BUSINESS: Trustee Bill entered at 5:25 pm.

ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee
Dickerson and seconded by Trustee Yates at
5:26 PM.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

Submitted by:

Brooke Williams, Secretary

/VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2020/AGENDA & MINUTES/JANUARY MINUTES.DOCX



| .obed

. NDISFA TANHIOUL
00°sT¢ S10dV dAVO YTFANINNS  1£98800000 0T0U/TU1 056 <ANON> ATIEN HAVNTINDLLS ¥86000 0VZ69Y 0Z0T/U/L
SOIdNATO
) TVIDAdS/VASIH
00°S2T [20dV  JO4 NDISTA DIHIVID 1928800000 610Z/1€/21 w66¥1 <ANON> VIAGW SALV.LS TVIINAD OIONAD EVLE9Y 610T/1E/21
6102
00°SY €£20dV  AON-DAS LSaAd-v/d 1¥68800000 610T/8/11 £90101  6IAON-F¥6795Ld TOYLINOD LSAd SRIYVH 100WAVH  91669F
6107 094
007006 070dV  -OAS TVIHOLINVI-V/d 688800000 610T/0E/T1 OF19¢1 610d0-PEEE8T6d TVIMOLINVS Sif 3T1dIdL Z00d1IL  L¥969¥
00°SY 610dV DAS LSAd-v/d 9188800000  6I10T/EITI 9vLI01  61Ddd-Pr6T9SLd TOYLNOD 1S3d SRIYVH 1009¥VH 8£v69%  GIOTAOE/XI
AS TVALDVILNOD - VIS TI A0 LYH S0TT-017S-18YU-9-Y :# WUnodxny
) 1310049
81096 020dV dAVO YAWNNS  £588800000  610T/LI/TT 91Z80¢ 7£898¥6d DNILNIId dId 998500 T0969%  610T/0E/TI
ONILLNIYd - VS 11 A0 LAIH 10ZZ-011S-I8U-9-Y :# junodny
6TCt 820dv  VUSIHHSVO ALLAd  bH06300000 0202/0%/1 VISIH 0Z0€10 <ANON> HSVD ALLAd VSLSO0 TSTOLY 020Z/0¢/1
00°ErL 7°0dV MSAA  PIO6800000 0Z02/1/1 8SL81TIAID LLET186d ONI STVILNASST d01440 1L8Y00 +S869F 0T0T/EU/R
0¢'11 020dv YALVM QIILIOE  £988800000  610/L1/T1 342a44! T00-£280%C DNILLNENILSIA (Nd €00TUD  1L569%
6v'76$ 610dV SHJOTIANT ‘SUANOL  SP88800000  610Z/Z/TI 10099€62902Y €8¥8VY6d 10d3d F01440 700440 T9Y69F  GIOTOE/ZI
AI'TddNS ADIAAO0 - VHS TL 40 L¥H IZIZ-011S-I8U-9-Y # unony
8€°65Y 020dv 61 2d0-TdANd 6988800000  610T/0€/C1 095857€9 £L00YT MNVE XAM-TIIHS 100XdM 60L69%  610Z/0E/Z1
ANITOSYD - VS 11 40 LIH TIIT-011S-18Y-9-Y :# Junody
LOLEG 820dV ~ VYSIHHSVD ALLAd  ¥06300000 0Z0T/0€/1  VASIH 0Z0€10 <ANON> HSVO ALL3d ¥8L500 T8TOLY
) SAJLLOVY WIMS
00°SL9 820dVv  ¥O4 TVYINTM ANVT  LE06300000 020Z/0€/1 LNAY ANV 020C <ANON> NOLONIHSVM SLNIOd FAl 0£9200 SLTOLY
SAr1ddNS
91°898 LZ0dV  FOLAJ0 ‘SANEJ0¥D 116800000 0Z0T/€/1  OT/1-9LLOLTEY 918z€10d SLNFWAVJ N1 SWVS €€9900 ZLIOLY 070Z/0¢/1
HSVO
1282 0204V ALLAd 020Z VHSIH  6¥L8800000 0Z0Z/91/1  0TOT/91/1 VUSIH <dANON> HSVD ALL3d ¥8LS00 1€L69Y 0Z07/91/1
SSVID
) DNIIO0D - WVIDOUd
00°0¥S 910dV  ALINNIWINOD SND04 91.8800000 020/6/1 00L <ANON> ONI AYIN0O0D FHL 1L0900 LLEGYY 0T0T/6/1
HSVD
Ly LTOdV ALLAd VSHIH 6107 ST06800000  610Z/1€/Z1 6107 VISIH <INON> HSVD ALLAd ¥8LS00 6STOLY
HSVD
8S'8¥6 120dV ALLAd 610TVYUSIH  SLL8800000  610T/1€/CI VYSIH 610 <ANON> HSVD ALLd v8LSO0 $SLE9Y  GLOT/IEITY
05°S9L I 020dV SIMIHS 1988800000  610Z/0€/Z1 [$:113 $6L6816d SLY0dS ¥3anvs 100NVS LLS69F  6LOT/OE/TY
I'TddNS RNVID0Ud - VIS 11 A0 LYH 101Z-0T1S-18¥-9-Y :# }UnoNy
[elaq uj suonnquusiq Isuddxy :ad£ ], uonnqLisIq
junowy #uap WY #M2UD) NB/H I0AU] #0d JWEBN/# JIOPUIA # IYOIA deq
J33por] [BIUI5) 0) suoNNqLISI(] SA[qeied
WY I¥6 02-994-L} PLISI Jred BLI0dJ 010adV :#)ioday

0coe/ie/L
020Z/L/L

:9yeq Buipuz
:ajeq Bunuels

LOOIMZ :4opuap Buipu3
100000 :10puap Burpe)s




VUSIH 610Z/1€/T1-1/L

Z .:abed

6£0S00 1SE69Y 610Z/1£/21

¥6'v00°L 910dY AWNINTAd AONVINSNI 1698800000  610Z/1€/T1 6706 THS <ANON> DVNV JMSRE LONLSIA MAvVd
FAONVHNSNI - VYIS 1L A0 LYH S0£€-01TS-18U-9-Y :# Junoddy
) 61/9T/11-61/67/8
¥'88 S10dv T0'8SE00FT HAMAS 1€48800000  610Z/T1/T1 18uF881161 ZIV1-S066€7 AWV.LINVS VIHOdd YALVIYD YOLZOO LST69Y  6IOT/OE/ZI
HAMIAS - VIS T HO LYH SOI£-01ZS-I8U-9-A :# Junoddy
0Z/0€/1-61/1€/T1
) DAS TIH 9¥£L0S00001Z
0509 £20dY -ST01 YLV M SY68800000  610T/0£/T1 18305091007 900-€166£C  YALYM NVIINTWV SIONITTI £00£00 86869% 020T/EUL
0€/21-61/LT/1 1 AVIY
) TVNLOV vLS868200012
£0°01T 910dV -$Z01 ¥ALVM ZEL8BO0000  610T/0E/T] 18UE001ZT161 Z0S1-5066€7 YALVYM NYOIAWY SIONITTI €00£00 8TE69%  6I0T/0E/ZI
HALVM - VUS T1 40 LIH €01€-017S-18U-9-A :# JUunoddy
. 0207 AMVNNVT
01°¢Iz £20dV  -6£201T1 DAS ANOHd 7L68800000 020Z/S1/1 18S9L1 £10-€166£T 4INO TTVD 91€100 8000LY 0Z0Z/£U1
) 6107 YIGWEDAA
8€°61C 910dV  -6£201T1 DAS ANOHJ 87L8800000  6107/51/T1 £66£91 86¥1-S066£C dNO TIVO 91€100 ¥TE69Y
. 61/21 SW3AOW
676€¢€ S10dv % SANOHJ 174D SEL8300000  6107/8T/TH 2655175186 100-2166£7  HOIHAT-SSHTTYIM NOZINMIA STTE00  TITEY¥
81'0CI S10dV  610T/C1 SAVdI VYSIH SEL8800000 6107/82/T1 Y65S1TSH86 £00-2166¢C HOIHAT-SSHTIUIM NOZNITA STTOE00  +¥9T69Y
0T0¢! S10dV  6102/Z1 SAVdI VISIH SEL8R00000 6102/82/C1 £6SS1T75¥86 700-T166£C  HOIHAT-SSATIIIM NOZRIFA STTOE00 €9T69%  610T/0E/TI
ANOHAATAL - VHS TI HO LYH TOI€-017S-I8U-9-Y 4 junody
61/60/1-61/90/1 [
. avay TvNLov
A4t 4 610dV  1£SISELSI8 DIULOFTH 6848800000  610T/T1/21 189TSTIVII6I 9091-S066€T SIONITTI NTYIWY LTS100 L¥S69Y  610T/0E/T1
ALIDIILOATH - VHS 11 4O LIH 101€-01T7S-18U-9-Y :# junoddy
6102 499NFDAd
. -a4snN SWYAHL SVD
6t°01¢ $70dV  TYUNLVN €8S11-Dd $$06800000 610T/0€/21 9UTH6LT 0061-S066£7 YANA MAN NOLLVTTILSNOD T00AND  LSOOLY
6107 YIINTAON
. ~d4SN SWIHHL SVD
98°CIT 910dv  TVHNLVN €8511-Dd 67L8800000  6107/L1/TI 0S81LLT 6671-5066£7 AN MIN NOILVTIHLSNOD T00dND  STEG9F
61/10/21-61/10/11
) avad TVNLLOV
$9°e91 S10dV 610S90€0TZ SVD 9718800000 610T/£/21 184S9E91 1161 TLY1-S066ET SIONITTI NFITAY LTS100 68269%  610Z/0€/Z1
SVD TVHNLVN - VHS 11 40 LdH 001€-01TS-18U-9-Y :# JUnoxdy
TALLVIOEVT10D
i SADIAYAS NVNNH
00°0¢ 0Z20dv YOI S3NA TVANNY £6.8800000 020T/91/1 SANA 0702 <ANON> 2401 800061 9TL69Y 0Z0Z/91/1
NOD ® ONINIVIL - VYIS 11 10 LdH €097-017S-18U-9-¥ :# junoddy
0202
€6'661 £20dY  9d4-DAS LANYALNI 6668800000 0T0T/TI/1 1-S1SLILI 0Zd94-9150bT ANVEaavoyd € avodd €1  $5669F
. 0207
$6'661 €204V  NVI-DAS LANYHLINI 6668800000 0zoTU1/1 1-2166¥L1 0INVI-9150bT aNvaavoud ¢ avodd €1 956691 020U
unowy  #uip UIINIY # 423y e/# IN0AU] #0d JWEN/# J0PUIA # YDA Aeq

WV It6 02-Q84-L)

J23Par] [BI2UIN) 0) SUONNQLIISI(] SA[qehAed

11 YIed BUOS]

010adV :#1ioday



¢ :abed

TL'987°9T : asuadxy [€)0], uondAg
0L1 LINN
e “dOSNAS ‘A TANESSY
LTTCY'] 810dV YHLITANOD 8088800000 610T/LT/T1 2069Y0S 9Z6TEL6d ONI Q04 INITHSINIA 040600 0TP69Y 610Z/0€/21
Vdad INTIJINOT - VIS 11 A0 LYH 7019-01SS-18Y-9-Y :# Junoxny
) ALNVIEYM
81'61¢S 810dV A4ANELXH dOLdV'T 0088800000 610Z/61/T1 LOEYDAM 1995L79L6d ONI LNHANYIAOCD MAD 100MAD  TTY6e9Y
ATO0ILZTOOS %
. " HAATAIZYZT0OS # ¥dS
8TYOT Y 810dV  -SYALIVAV'SIOLdV'1 0088800000 610Z/81/C1 6L1LMAM 96LT9L6d ONI LNTFWNITAOD MddD 100MAdD  1Tve9y 610T/0¢/T1
INTILINOT - VYS TI 40 LUH 1019-01SS-18Y-9-H :# JUN0dYy
junowry #uap UIIJIY #Y9YD Ae/H# dNoAU] #0d JWIBN/# JOPUIA # YDA Aeq
.—owﬁo,.— [e13Udr) 0) suonnqLisi(q m@—ﬂ&%&m
AWV It'6 0c-984-Li 1OLSI(T Yied eLI0a] 010adV :#110day




¥ .abed

-- J10day jo puq --
7L'987°97 : 1830, J0doy

junowy  HJuap 30UAIYY # N93YD 3je(/4 N0AU] #0d JUWEN/# I0PUIA # IYIA aeq

JIZPIT [BI9UIS) 0) sUOINqLI)SI(] SI[qeled

WV I¥6  0Z-G94-L1 1LSI( e B103] 010adV :#1odoy




| :abed

00°SY 6£0dV 020T NVI-OAS 1Sad-v/d 1256800000 020Z/01/1 L1201 0INVI-+P6295Ld TOYLNOD LS3d SIHAVH 100MYVH  €TCILP 020TULTT
. SHDAVHD
006 9€0dV HLTVAH DJ0 0Z0Z NVI SLE6800000 0202/02/T 008818000 <dNON> HLTVAH TYNOILLVdANIIDO 4SO 619000 0860LY
0Z/10 SDAS
. ONITOADTI/ TVAONTY
00°€TI SE0dV JLSVM-V/d T¥P6800000 020T/1/T ToV6LYY 0ZNVI-091 "ONI ‘SADIAYAS DAd LEI000 9S60LY 0207/02/T
] 070Z NVI
00006 260dY -OAS TVRIOLINVI-V/d 05£6800000 020TUY/T £719S1 0INV[-PEEEBT6d TVIHOLINVI Sif 31dI4L T00dIAL 9SLOLY 070Z/E1/2
61/11 SOAS
) DNITOADTI/TY AOWNTA
00°€T1 620dV 4LSYm-vrd 8916800000 6107/1/21 9040THY 61AON-091 "DNI ‘SAIIAYES 2Ad LE1000 90SOLY
61/T1 SOAS
) ONITOADTY/ TYAONTY
00°¢CI 670dV JLSYM-V/d 8916800000 6107/0¢€/21 87905t 6103Q-09! "ONI ‘SADIAYAS DAd LEIOOO  SOSOLY 6102/0€/21
AS TVALIVALNOD - VUS 11 A0 LAH S0TT-017S-18U-9-Y :#)unony
0811 8€0dV 4dV.L £956800000 020T/LI/T NI-Z1Z¥YT0 192LL8%L0d DNI ATddNS ALAAVS AULNAS L6TLOO ¥STILY
0tLl 8£0dV YaLVM a31L109 6556800000 0T0TVI/T 1#£0921 9$9L6£0d ONLLNERILSIA INY €009¥D  TEIILY 020T/LUT
) FOLIATTION YANOL
00'99¢ SE0dV  ‘IDANLIVD ¥ANOL SHY6800000 0202/L/T 8SLVYT £9919€0d LOF7dS O1d £09S00 S680LY 0207/07/2
0T9L 7€0dY  SAITddNS ATV LSAIA ¥£6800000 0T0T/E/T NI-818€+20 TLLBYLOd ONI ATddNS ALAAVS AULNAS L6TLO0 6ELOLY 0Z0U/E1/T
0€'¢€C 620dV VALVM 3111049 LET6300000 0Z0Z/LIN WSt 0ZNVI-TTTL890d ONLLNEM1SIA INY £0094D  88YOLY 0207/9/T
AITddNS ADMAA0 - VAS T1 AO LYH ITIT-011S-18U-9-YU # JUunoxny
S6'6CS SE0dV 07/10 TANd 0S#6800000 0202/9/2 OLV98LES 0TNVI86£8960d MNVE XAM-TIdHS 100X3M  6S60LY 0Z02/07/T
ANITOSVO - VIS T1 A0 LIH TIHIT-01IS-I8U-9-Y #3unony
dNOUo
) SND0A Y04 SSVTID
00°0%S 6£0dV ONIIO0D VZZId 6LY6300000 020T/LTT 69L <dANON> ONI A¥IN00D dHL 1L0900 T8TILY
¥ddvd
) OLOHd “JANNVIS
1T°L9¢ 8€0dV ‘SHRFD0YD 1956800000 0T0Z/¥1/T 8E8YSOTY 92795L0d SINAWA YV 9NTO SINVS ££9900 SS1ILY
(AR /54 8€0dV SHIED0UD 1956800000 0202/$/T 80SL88EY 8778€S0d SINAWAVL 9N71D SIVYS £€9900 I¥IILY
EVAEREE|
] ‘SHAIM DNILOAANISIA
9¢°6l11 8£0dV ‘SARAD0UD 1956800000 0202/9/ LTO116EF 989L7t0d SINAWAVd 911D SIAVS £€9900 VEIILY 0Z0Z/LIT
0000Z°1 0£0dV TV.LNTI WAD 816800000 0202/9/T 6£00-ANI <ANON> N7TD HLTVAH SNOSVAS ¥N04 ThEOLT 8TSOLY 0207/9/T
SL9¢ 620dY SHHOIMANYS 0916800000 6107/STU11 XONM-0T £EEV956d VINVLSTY NVITV.LI SILNVAY 815000 £ISOLY
66'tEl 6204V SARNEDOMD #916800000 610Z/£1/21 £P6SLYT1I8Y $SSTY66d g4A AH 96200 8ISOLY  610T/0€/T1
I'TddNS NVAD0Ud - VYS T1 A0 LYH 101Z-011S-I18U-9-Y :# junoddy
[1e33q uj suoynqiaisiq Iswadxy :adA J, wonnqrusiq
junomy #uap NUAIY #Y9YD AB(/H I0AU] #0d JWEN]/# JOPUIA # JYIA e

WY 08 0c4epi-Li

193parT [B12Ud5) 0) suonnqLIsi( sI[qeled

LI g AR RARGER

010adV :# Moday

0zoz/6z/T ayeq Bulpuz
0207/1/Z 9yeq Buniels

100IMZ
100000

:Jopuap Buipuz
:lopuap Buipelg




2 .abed

OILLETI : asuadx Y Jejo ], uonIIg
86'0L SE0dV SATILONITIAD  0£¥6800000 0Z0TULIT $ST81 8¥79920d VTIOAd -SAYVNIW SE0P00 9880LY
€6'1C SE0dV SATIL DNITHED 0£v6800000 020T/LIT $9Z81 #$92550d VIMOdd -SAIVNIW SE0P00 OI60LY 020T/0%/T
£L1 LINN
o -SYOSNES ‘A TANASSY
65 1S¥'1 1£0dV YALYFANOD  90£6800000 020T/6T/1 0T9LK0S 7991420d DNI (04 ANIT HSINIA 0LO600  LISOLY 020U/€1/T
VdAd INTIWJINOT - VIS TI 40 LAH Z019-01SS-18¥-9-Y :# )unodny
00°S¢S S04V NOgaR ¥ILNNd $556800000 0202/0T/T PY6rIT £595£80d 109714S O1d £09500 S8SIILY 020T/L2/T
00°LY6°1 Z60dV SVYTAVD  6¥E6800000 0T0T/0€/1 0Z0€10-0 £L87L0d "ONI “dNOYD NI GHL 0¥0081 TI1LOLY
0Z/97/1
) -61/LT/T1-INTFWNTTIOV
0€°6¢E 1£0dV JASUdIdOD  YZE6800000 0Z0T/LY/1 LISEVTLANI 0TNVI-965ZZY0d ONIODUVIN Z004VIN  08SOLY 0207/€11T
INTINAINOA - VIS TI 40 LYH 1019-01SS-188-9-Y :# JUunody
0T/LTIT-0T/1E/1
) DAS TAIA 9¥EL0S00001T
$5'09 SE0dV -$Z01 ¥ALYM £2#6800000 0Z0T/1€/1 184$509200C £C1-€166€7  YALVM NVORIAWY SIONITTI £00£00 00SOLY
J0E/1-61/1€/21 AVIY
) TVNLOV bLS868200012
£€9°E1T SE0dV -6Z01 YALVM £2¥6800000 020T/£/T 18UE9E1Z100T SEI-E166E7 WALYM NVORITWY SIONITTI £00£00 TOSOLY 0202/0%/2
UALVMA - VES TI 40 LYH €0I£-0IZS-I8U-9-Y #Iiunoxny
S°LET SE0dV  6€Z01Z1 DASANOHd  66£6800000 020Z/51/T LLO60OT WI-£166€T ANO 11V 9IE100 bS60LY 0202/0U2
0T°0¢€1 TE0dY  0Z0Z/10 SAVdI VISIH  $S£6800000 070Z/82/1 89S£87LY86 200-¥166€7  HOIHAT-SSATIUIM NOZIYIA $TTE00  YLIOLY
) 0T07/10 SWIAOW
16°LE¢E ZE0dV ®SINOHd 114D ¥SE£6800000 020Z/8T/1 L9SESTLYS6 100-7166€7 HOIHAT-SSATTAIM NOZRIFA $TL600  €L90LY
817021 Z€0dV  0T0Z/10 SAVdI VHSIH  $S£6800000 0202/8%/1 69SE8ZLY86 £00-¥166€7 HOIHAT-SSHTIIIM NOZIMIA STTE00  SLIOLY 0T0T/ETI/T
ANOHJdATAL - VIS 11 A0 LAH 7T0I£-01ZS-18U-9-Y *#junoxy
0T/01/T
) -07/Z1/1 Avad TVNLOV
' 19€ 8€0dV  1€SISELSISONILOATE  L8¥6800000 020Z/£1/2 184bP19€100T S8I-€166£T SIONITTI NTIFAV LTS100 9LIILY 0Z0TLLT
0TI/
) -61/6/71 AVAY TVNLOV
9T°08¢€ 620dV  LESISELSISONRILDATA  6ST6800000  610T/0E/TI 1849Z08€Z161 TLB1-S066£T SIONITTI NIV LTSI00 ZSEOLY  GROT/OE/TN
ALIDIYLDATA - VS TL 4O LHH [0I1€-01ZS-I8¥-9-Y :# Junony
02/10/20-02/10/10
) avayd 1vNLov
68'LET 8£0dV 610S90€0ZT SVD  L3¥6800000 0202/%/T 18468LET100T 91Z-€166£T SIONITTI NTIINV LTSI00 S90ILY 0Z07/LTT
0Z/10/1-61/10/C1
) avay TvVNLOV
STTiT 620dV 610S90€0ZZ SYD 6516800000  610Z/0€/Z1 184STTIZT16] SL8T-5066€T SIONITTI NTYIWY LTS100 SSEOLY  610T/OE/TI
SVO TVHNLVN - VIS 11 4O LIH 001€-017S-18AU-9-YU :# Junony
) 0207 HOYVIN
S6°'661 6£0dV -DAS IANYALNI $7$6800000 0207/21/T 1-997$8L1 OTIVIN-9150¥T aNnvaavoud ¢! avoud €1 1811Lp 0Z07/LTT
junoury # (uap DUAIIY # Yo3YD) J)v(/# 10AU] #0d JUWEBN/# J0PUIA # JYIA aeq

WY 028  OcHeN-Li

..omuow— _wkouow 0) mzo_~=n_,m.um_ﬁ mo_a«%«m

1LOSI djIed BLI0d]

010ddV :#1oday




¢ :abeyg

-- 3a0day jo puy --
O LLETT : [ej0, y1oday

. Mm:o.:< #luar UAIIY #MWIYD e(/# N0AU] #0d JWEN/# JOPUIA # JYIA

aeq

J198porf [eIdUdn) 0) 283:&..%5 moEw%mM

WV 0C'8 0Z-HeN-LL WLLSIJ Hred elo3d 010adVy :#)oday



